SWASTIKA SMEARBUND

by
JAMES K, WARNER

Former MNatiomal Secretary
of The American Nazi Party

This booklet is being written as a result of the work of Lincoln Roclwell and
his famous smearbund, Rockwell is now in the process of publishing a book with the
title, "Nazi Saint Paul" or a similar title, In this famous book he gives his life
history and also reveals the inmer workings of the right wing in America and smears
all patriots coneervative; right wing or others who disagree with his leadership
abilities and rules,

I shall in this booklet try to give the readers a first hand report on just how
he operates and why he is trying to destroy all who are fighting Communism in the
U.S.~=because they do not agree with him and will ROT support his radical views!

Only by examining the facts can we see how he is trying to discredit and smear all
those who are the top fighters against Commmnisme--by labeling them as Nazis or worse!

His book will ruin many and drive others out of business, and in the end he
will destroy himsalf by doing so. As former National Secretary, of the American
Party of the World Union of Free Enterprise National Socialists I can give the read-
ers a first hard account of how he operates and give him the same treatment he is
dishing out to others--two can play the same game. The names I omit in this book-
let are omitted as I do not want to see any harm come to those who are in connection
with him, either moral or fimancial as the majority of the people in contact wich
him are 100% patriots and should get out while the getting is good and join a stab-
le political party.

I dedicate this booklet to those right wingers he is trying to destroy in his
smear book,
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Chapter I
MY POLITICAL BACKGROUND

Only the jews can be regponsible for their own destruction when it comes as
their own hatred is destroying them slowly. Ever since I can remember the radio
programs; movies and TV have spewed out hatred against the Germans and anyone else
who has ever exposed them and thelr plot to take over the world. I think the Jews
are beginning to realize that their hate the Nazi propaganda no matter how vile it
is, does not cause the same reaction in Gentiles as it does to jews but quite the
contrary an exact opposite reaction occurs. Where the jews have lived for centuries
by deceit, usury and fraud to gain control, we Gentiles have always used force to
gain our ends and then worked by the sweat of our brow to build and hold onto the
things that we had scquired.

The jews enter a country as refugees, a people without a country, then after a
safe period of time they start using theixr wits to find ways to make money without
doing any real labor, while at the same time getting control of the country from
WITHIN by silent financial war. Once the jews get control of the banks and big bus-
iness, then they start using propaganda to #oftem up the Gentiles in the country to
their way of thinking, while at the same time destroying the ideals of the people
whose land they have been given refupge, After the propaganda has softened up the
people and paved the way, then they immediately get their people into positions of
influence such as school and college teachers; police officials and doctors. Their
next step ig to get their people elected to public office at the local levels and
then working up to the national levels until they control most of the positions arou-
nd those in authority, gnd influence their every decision.

Then anyone who dares to question their wvight to these positions is impediately
labeled a "Hatemonger; Surversive ov Bigot’'., The means of communication are now in
the jews control, then join in and destroy the individual who dares to question the
jews authority or decisiona. Can you think of any other people in the world who have
people who claim to be nationals of their coumtry, vet living in another who have
top secret positions in the goverument they are living under; control the means of
communication and the bankingsystem and yet claim loyalty to their racial and rel-
igious comrades in other lands. No, you cannot name any other than the Jews, if we
gentiles did this we would immediately be labeled bigots and hatemcngers by the
refugees. Why are these jews allowed to come and go, and infiltrate almost gvery
government on the earth and never be questioned? Because they have conquered every
country they have entered--WITHOUT FORCE!

On the other hand we have the Centiles who for the largest part act before they
think, who cannot be conquered by force but to the contrary are conquered by subver-
slon. When our Gentile forefathers wanted a country they declared war and went
after it lock stock and barrel, and if they happened to lose they continued to
struggle until all the warriors were dead and there was no one left to resist the
enemy., Our White forefathers when angry took up the axe and went after their enemy
it was kill or be killed, the survival of the fittest., More than once ocur fore-
fathers drove the "refugees"” from their lands by force, but more than often they
goon forgot and the "refugees" crawled back in again as "The Chosen People., Almost
every time the Jews have been driven out of a Gentile country, it was by the demand
of the common people themselves who put the pressure on the rulers-~it was a choice
for the rulers to make--either oust the Jews or the people would take matters into
their own hands and the jews would still be ousted and the rulers would go to the
gallows--in every case the rulers ocusted the Jews to save their own necks.
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No matter how hard the jews try, some race pride and instinct still survives
within each White Gentile and the jews can never destroy it. In Germany after the
first World War the jews contolled the 13,000,000 Communists in Germany and the
Communists controlled Germany. Despite their efforts, even before Hitler the
Gentiles with race pride started taking matters into their own hands and the Jews
were challenged for their positions.

My reaction to the Jew propaganda on the radio; TV and in the books was nor-
mal«-1 like big parades flashing uniforms and violence (of a political nature).
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en sch stoxy PJ.\‘-&-U.LGD came on TV about the Jr.'.Wa and comnunists ux::.ug lu.z.bl...l.::al..cd
I felt glad and it was good to see members of my race defending themselves against
the urserers and in the end as always in the propaganda (as in true life) my people
were portrayed as "beastly"” Nazis were destroyed in the end by the urserers--and
this made me more than ever want to see the Gentiles finally reign victorious over
the urserers, and I wanted to join any movement which would take political action
and fight for the rights of the Gentiles regardless of the risks involved. After
searching for a few years 1 finally noticed the name of George Lincoln Rockwell in
the newspapers, and since I knew of no other active movement (or so I thought he
had an active movement) I wanted to join up with him and fight for my race.

NOTE: Recently the Arabs have been complaining about Israel having the "Atomic
Power" for peaceful means. Then after that Russia made a statement that they did
NOT have Atomic power for peaceful purposes YET. How did Israel get Atomic Power
for '"peaceful purposes' when a large country lkke Russia doesn't have it? The
"loyal” Jew scientists in EVERY country exchange SECRETS of their Govts for the
benefit of JEW ISRAEL--we have jew traitors in EVERY government!

An example of this is Albert Einstein: To quote Einstein's fellow-committeeman,
Bernard Shaw (12/13/32) "Keep Einstein out of America? Why, they can't do that,
said Shaw "1 am a Communisit. And they haven't tried to keep me out. Einstein is
an avowed Communist, I myself am not a practicing Communist,..but Einstein signs
extreme left manifestos and all that sort of thing."”

The Communist Partys National Committee Magazine, '"National Issues" (4/39 p .7)

sald "The third Dies bill provides for the exclusion and expulsion of alien Fascists
and communists,'" and if passed "Albert Einstein would almost certainly have to go
back to where he came from'". The above information on Einstein has been obtained
from the book '"The Octopus' by Rev, Frank Woodruff Johnson.
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Chapter TI
FIRST CONTACTS

One Sunday while I was in the U.S. Alxr Porce (staticned in Florida), 1 picked
up a copy of the Atlanta Journal, which carried a front page piciure of Rockwell
and also a smear article e#ont him being a printer of “'Hate" literature and suspe-
¢t synagogue bomber, Afte. reading the article I found out that he 1ived in Arl-
ington, Va. and was in the process of organizing a group called "The World Union
of Free Enterprise National Socialists" and he called his part of it the "American
Party'.

I then called long distance to Arlington, to talk to Rockwell and the conver=
gation went something like this: =1

ME: "“Hello. is this Mr. Rockwell?"

4 foreigner who sounded English answered the phone: "Il1 get him for you'',
ROCKWELL: Hello, this is Rockwell speaking.

ME: 1 read about you in the newspapers, can I get any information from you'l,

ROCKWELL: "Yes, I will send you some, but I don't want to talk over the phone--
I think it is tapped".

Then Rockwell gave me his address and hung up.

Two or three weeks passed by and I didn't receive any literature from him.
S0 I called again and this time he said he would make sure he sent the literature
and told me to stop to see him next time I went through Washington, D.C. Finally
after two move weeks I received an unmarked eanvelope containing two pieces of
literature from the Amevican Party. Some weeks later I was reading a newspaper
and came scross ancther arvticle, this time g columm by Drew Pearson, blasting
Rockwell's "hate nest".

Tn January 1958, while I was on leave I decided to stop over in Washington
D.C, during my trip and see just what this Rockwell was like, so 1 stopped over
for a few hours. I arrived in D.C. about &4 in the morning and having little money
and no wayof knowing the direction of his "hate nest” I called him on the phone
and asked 1f T could come out for a visit. Vhen he answered the phone he told me
to catch a cab out but wait till 7 in the momning as he was tired and had no time
for guests-~not even if they had travelled over 1,000 wiles, I caught a cab out
and arrvived at his house on Williamsburg Blvd, about 7:30 in the morning, After
knocking on the door several times he fim lly answered.

His headquarters was a beautiful brick building next to a small shopping
center. Rockwell locked like a bum at fivst glance, hair museed, needed a shave
and his undershirt was yellow from being worn a long period of time. The inside
of the house was just like bim a mess., Books,papers and newspapers were thrown
all over the floor, dirty dishes filled the sink~=-the inside of the house in
general looked like a garbage dump. After we talked a few hours I found out that
1 was in agreement with many of his ideals and said I would help him in any way
I was able--legally or financially. Later that month I sent him a swastika flag
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which was later the object of a raid on his house, wkich resulted in a court case,
After first receiving the flag he hung it in the back room and only let selected
individuals ses it, later he got his courage up and put it in the front room,

My next step at his house was in June or July of 1958 when I was again coming
home on leave from the Air Force. Stopping at the house I found it to be in the
same condition as before 1f not worse but this time there were three of his Ttroop-
exs"” around the house, One of his troopers asked quite a few questions (not bec-
ause he was a spy, as he was not) but rather because he was a college graduate and
wanted to know everything about everything., Rockwell didn't like it much when he
disagreed with him on several peints and later Rockwsll ousted him from the party,
This certain member laterwrote Rockwell a letter attacking his organizational
abilities and was perfectly just in doing so--as I was later to find out,

Knowing of my clerical abilities Rockwell asked me if I could get his files
organized for him while I spent the day there. I said I would do what I couvld
if he showed me the files, and he did show me the files! 1In a small room in the
house they were all over the floor piled in heaps, torn, dirty and looked as if
they had never been worked om, I did the best I could on them and in the process
noticed letters from several months before (and some over a vear old) that had
never been amwwered. At that time he had assigned his troopers stupid code names
such as lock; milk; and beers and he gave me the code name of battles. Several
times during the hours I was there I noticed him and the two troopers, whom I shall
call D and R, rushing into and out of a side room in the house as if it were top
secret. Later I was to find out that this was his bedroom and had an air condit-
loner in it, and his room was even worse then the rest of the house with newspapers
plled up on the bed and garbage all over the room.

This was at the time when he had rented the odd fellows hall in Arlington, and
had tickets printed for the occasion, He gave me several of the tickets and asked
me if I would go to the hardware store and torment the jew there with them by try=
ing to sell him a ticket to a NAZI wally. I took the tickets down and the jew was
enraged-~and he noticed the address on the tickets and I believe he was instrumen=
tal in getting the hall cancelled out from under Rockwell. Later during the day
he showed me a world map he had over the fire place and explained that he normally
had swastika stickers on it for show, noting the places where there were supposed
to be Nazi parties, and recently he had taken them off because a Minister had come
over for a visit, As I left that night Rockwell asked me if I would be able to
make %t on the 8th for the court trial and rally, as he would like to have as many
men at the rally as possible--I agreed and cut my leave short to be there on time,

Upon arriving on the 8th I found that the trial had been postponed to a later
date., When X asked him for an explanation of why he didn't nofify me and some
others who had come for the trial (from other states) he said he forgot. Later
that day I was sworn into the American Party of the World Union of Free Enterprise
National Socialists and at his request I sent a copy of my membership form to the
FBL. Looking over some of his punted pieces I noticed one with a negro on it that
had a black line marked on it where something had been omitted, ILater I was to
find out that this was the line where he bragged about letting the local ADL agent
Zander Hollander, take his wife out to dinner ome night. The only reason he omitt-
ed this was because of pressure from other party members.

On November 3, 1959 I was dTscharged from the Air Force (Under Honorable
Conditions) on account of family trouble and also for being a2 member of the Americe
an Party. From Rockwell's letters I assumed he had a large following and the party
was doing well-~but the situation was quite different,
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Chapter IIIX
ARRIVAL

Again as before I arrived in Washington, D.C., but this time Rockwell didn't
waste any time in taking me to what I thought was "Headquarters", Rockwell had bemn
living in the home of trooper D who's wife hated Rockwell and the less she saw of
him the better she liked it. Upon arriving at trooper D's house I found out that
D's wife didn't like Rockwell 1living there much less anotker boarder. Rockwellhad
been living there for a few months and trooper D's wife didn't iike having Rockwell
around and didn't like his habits. As trooper D was to tell me later Link-wonuld
hog the TV and change channels when the children were watching a different program,
Link had also bean doing a lot of wine drinking which wan't appreciated by trooper

D and his family,

The next day trovoper D's wife demended that both of us should find a different
place to stay. Link as many call him, likes to live in wooded areas in the sticks
and both troopers D and R complained Links suggestion that we get a cabin in the
woods, as it is cheap. Finally we picked a place with heat, hot water and a large
place formeetings, out of the county where we stayed for a month., The night beafor-
e we moved troopers D and R had a private talk with me and gaid they would stick
with Link for two more months and if he didn't shape up they would leave him and
form their own party. Several months before ne had commissioned them as Lieutenan-
ts to keep them in the party, just as he had made me National Secretary while I was
in the Air Force. Troopers D and R complained about Link hitting the bottle too
much and being all broken up since his wife kicked him out of the house in Iceland
a few monthe before., Now that he had returned (only two weeks before I had arrived)
he drank and complained about his wife all the time. Upon leaving for Iceland he
had notified only the people in the immediate area and left his other followers in
the dark, most of them never knowing that hehad left for Iceland or came back.

In a conversation with trooper R I found out that if Rockwell's wife had agreed
to let him stay in Iceland he would have deserted the party and stayed for six
wonths and would caxxy on no political activity for that period of time. The gen~
eral feeling among troopers D and R was that if Links wife had agreed to stay with
him, he would have remained in Iceland indefinitely and forgot the party. This is
the same Rockwell who wants unswerved loyalty to him from party members and if they
don't do exactly as he wants them to do, he kicks them out for lack of party loyalty
-«him being the biggest traitor of all.

Rockwell got some work in Arlington with a sign painter for a few weeks but
agein link had to show his face aroundtoo much and a jew client of the painter
noticed link and link got bounced from that job, not because the g8ign painter wanted
him to leave but rather because Link's show offey attitude caused him to be too
much of a liability for the painter.

Link likes to travel around in a Cadillac no matter how beat up it 18 "makes
him feel like a big man” and when some party members offered to pick him up an old
car of another model that ran good, link turned down the offer in favor of his
wreck of a Cadillac, (Niggers like big cars too)
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Chapter IV
DREW PEARSON ROCKWELL'S MOUTH PIECE

Few people know of the behind the scenes activities of Reckwell, and his deal-
ings with Drew Pearson, well known tool of the Jews. Rockwell feels that Pearson
rather than being a mouthpiece of the jews is an opportunist and will work for the
group paying him the most money and giving him the most honor--at the present time
the jews.

Without Pearson, Rockwell wouldhave very few members and I doubt if ‘the
party would still exist., Drew gives him a blast at his direction as 'long as Link
has valuable tips and information on the right wing to give pesrsom. Every blast
Pearson gives Link the wore members Link gets and the more Pearson gets praised
by the jews for "exposing’ Link. I wonder what the jews will ssy knowing that
Link and Pearson work hand in hand?

Yhen Roskwell has some choice information he calls up Pearson, makesg an app-
ointment then trote over to Pearson’s house with this information. Pearson greets
him in his study and takes notes while Link spills his guts out and throws around
documents and letters from some high foreign officials, to make his informatdon
"official™, When Link goes for tea at Pearson's, he most always takes someone with
him so Pearson can't trick him with a tape recorder or change the facts around and
he always tells Pearson before he leaves, "You'll be one of the first omnes to go
into the gas chambers” this is to make it official so no one can say that Link
might be on the wrong side. One time the ANP picketed Pearson at Pearson’s request
and Pearson took movies, I suppose Pearson will use the movies tolelp the big
jews drain money out of the little omes for the ADL funds.

Recently Link appeared on the Canadian TV in a program showing him and the
Canadian "Nazi" leader and theixr friend Rabbi Feinberg. Feinberg warned the world
of the menace of "Nazism” and rxepulsive Link by his Nazl tactics helped to turn
potential Natibnalists away from the movement. Whenever Rockwells men do anything
they get full coverage on the press, TV, and radic--when other sincere Nationalista
do something not a word appears in the media of communications, why? The Jews
must feel that Rockwell and his men will yepul8e any one that wants to join the
Nationalist movement. They want his propaganda to get out,

Many MNatinnalists have migrated here £rom overseas after the war, and they
are now being harassed because of Link they are being called "Fascists" etc. The
jews try to tie all sincere Nationalists in with Link and hieg "Smearbund”,

Chaptexr V
MOVING AROUND

In November 1959 we moved out to a cabin in Fairfax, Va, as explained in an
earlier chapter, Link was right at home in the woods and liked to brag about what
a great outdoor man he was. Both of us began looking for work and I finally got
a job in Maryland in a firm loaded with Jews (which I could harxdly stand). All day
long link would complain about his wife kicking him out in Iceland and always man-
aged to get some wine every few days to drown his soxrrows. At the same time he
complained he also bragged about how he used to treat her like a dog and how he
kept her in her place.
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He believes the woman's place is iIn the kitchen and the bedroom and that they

have no place in politics and should be trained like dogs. At first he was 100%
egainst giving wowen membership in the party, but when he found dut he needed
their do rae me to keep the party going he changed his tune, knowing him as soon
as he gets to power, if he ever does, women will be reduced to serfdom with no
rights at all, and all that have been in the party will most likely be dismissed
as he won't need them any more,

We stayed at the cabin & month then moved to an apartment in Arlington, where
we stayed for about three months. While we were at the cabin he held several meet-
ings of which a few were well attended., In Arlingtom ectivities picked up again
and we started getting a few things printed and distributed them early in-the
morning. I got to work and straightened up the files and worked till early in the
wmorning catching up on letters that he had failed to answer from seversl months
back., Being in Arlington, we were closer to the P.0. Box and early every morning
he would be waiting there for the mail, and then he would devour the envelopes and
packagee as he took them from the mail box. When he received the mail he acted
like 2 wad man tearing the envelopes to shreads and lodking for cash and in the
process he littered up the floor of the post office., He was so greedy that sever-
al times he "accidently" opened letters addressed to me from home -~ of whiech he well
knew the return addresses,

He was and is thorougbly conviced that the FBI is a good organization and
that the individual agents are for him, and when the time comes they will join him,
The excuse given for them not quitting the FBI and joining the patriots is that
"they have a job to do and they follow orders'. My personal opinion is that if
they want to be patriots they ought to get out of the FBI and join with us-~that
is if they have any racial pride. FBI agents frequently visit Link and he gives
them any information they want, When I first set up the files the - said he would
let the FBI go over the letters received and file cards if they wanted to., After
having several argumente with him, several others joined me in protest to this
practice and now he has changed his policy. He keeps letters (all of them) from
several years back,

411 the time he kept sending letters to Russell Maguire and other patriotic
millionaires in the U,S., but they would have nothing to do with him and the
American (?) Hazi Party. They wanted to fight Communism but they wouldn't let him ge
in control of their funds or propaganda means, Over this Link became envaged and
used the gullt by association treastment to get even with them, Whenever he could
use them by association he did so hoping that they would finally join with him
or help him, which they never did. For a long time he had me convinced that this
was the proper method to be used, but later on I disagreed with him after thinking
the aitvation over.

While iiving at the apartment several members joined the party including an
eight ball business man by the newe of Mr. L. Mr. L. thought that by joining the
party he would be joining some sort of social club, as he read Mein Kampf all the
time and thought he knew & lot sbout the situation., After some thought Rockwell
decided to change the name from the American Party to the American Nazi Party, and
we printed up membership cards in that name., Mr., L. thought he was brave and
started bragging to fellow businessmen that he was a wember of the "NAZIY party
and then tried to get a few to join the party, Some time later the jews investig-
ated and he cawe to us with a sob story and after a long talk demanded his
membership card and said he would fight it out with the jews, After that, every
time he saw him he van in the other direction as jews had come to his store preten=
ding to be FBI men and harrassed and threatened him. ‘They also cut off the
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mateyials he needed in hie work until he came to their terms.

At that time I was working at a steady job to help keep the party financially
stable, Several time he found work and did a lousy job at it and several times
he collected the money and didn't finish the jobg. He also ran up several bills
which he has never attempted to pay.

In the mail one morning we received a copy of cone of his poems, sent from
Canada, The poem had been reprinted by a Canadian Nationalist, and immediately
Link told me to write a letter to him demanding some of the reprints or Link would
take legal action, as the poem was supposed to be copyrighted. I was later to find
sut that althought Copyright was typed on the printed poem ~~ he had never taken time
to get it officially copyrighted. :

One day he got the bright idea of starting an International Nazi Magazine and
helping to raise money for the party through it, Then he sent an appeal out for
subscriptions aud several people responded te the appeal. In two days he finisghed
two pages of the magazines, and several montha after that he still set the project
agide after collecting woney for subscriptions -- he never put out the magazZine or
returned the woney. As uvsual his ideas come at the last mowent and then he tries
to raigse money to cavry them out, he puts very little planuning into his operations.
When he tried to raise monmey in the local avea several times they would not help =--
as he always blabbed his mouth off about who gave money and most of his contribut-
ors were not Nazis but Conservative Segregationists who didn't go along with his
program. Some helped frow time to time -- as they had no one else to turn to at
the time., To many he is Ilike poison and they will have nothing to do with him.

He can never keep a secret.

Aftex living at the apartment for three months we worked on getting a perman-
ent headquarters to work from, While working I kept reminding him to get the
magazine finished, but he never had time and stated that he could only work under
pressure, which I found out to be true. That's where Mr., K entered the picture,
Mr. K was a long time patriot and sunk all his money into the fight and would do
all he could towavds seeing a CGentile victory in the U.5. Mr, K's wife also hated
Link and didn't want him in her house because of his big mouth. After a few weeks
of talking Link threatemed to give up the cause and go to Iceland 1if My, K didn't
come across with the money to finance the headquarters. Finally K came across with
the down payment on & house in Arlington. Link had big visions of grandeur when
we moved into the house. He would hold meetings and £ill the place up with people
to hear him talk, which would raise money to finance the party «-it never materiale-
ized, Link made a contract with Mr., K which Mr. K could not get out of without
having to pay Link, and Link said that if he ever tried to cancel the contract he
would take Mr., K, to court. Link almost immediately got toothaches after we moved
into the house on Randolph St. and complained from morning till night like a 2 yrx.
old kid instead of a 42 yv, old wan, Link has very poor resistance and catches
cold very easy, he has an allergy to almost everything that can make you sneeze
and often has sneezing fits.

Link also likes to crash meetings of other patriotic parties and in 1960 he
crashed a meeting of a political party in Chio <+~ he made the meeting even though
he was NOT wanted at it. Again in 1960 another patriotic group had a meeting in
Chicago and he was determined to go "even if he had to wear a beard", He hopedd to
get into the meeting and then suddenly "spring up" swastikas and all and cause the
"cowards' to rum, Or let him stay then they would be branded "Nazis". He likes
to be the center of the show.
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CHAPTER VI
WINTER CAMPALGHN

Right after moving into the Arlington Headquarters the other occupants became
increasingly disturbed. On the top floor of the house was the Virglnia Mental
Health Association snd the Bus Drivers Uniom. Woxrd geon resched the people who own-
ed the trusts on the house, of whom their celebrated guests were and then that starte
ed the insurance fight, The owner of the secomd trust Mrs, Y had her brother Mr. X
start proceedings to get all the imsurance companies to cancel us out -~ gnd they did
Link didn't put much effort into raising cash to help pay for the purchase of the
second trust and left the burden £all on Mr., K who had already been pushed deep into
debt,.. Link*knew that Mr. K would have to put up the money to buy the second trust
1f he didn't want to lose the thousands of dollaxs he had already invested, so he
didn't break his neck trying to help. After all if Mc. K tried to evict the Americ-
an Nazi Party, Link would have him in court and get what he could out of him.

Finally the Mental Health, then the Bus Drivers Union moved out taking their
rental fees and source of party income with them. After they moved the rest of us
moved upstairs and Link as usual took the higgest room and left the rest of us
sleep in a single room for the time being.

Link would usual ' sit avound and read ov slaep away most of the day while the
rest of us would work ov look for work and the only time he seemed to be able to
work is when the party needed cash, why work when theirs no need? Many sympathizers
would bring food over to the headquarters during the winter months and Link would
take the choicest food and hog it up and leave the scraps for everyone else, luckily
at the time I was working and bought my meals out. It was indeed a laugh when Mrx.

F came, who was a fat slob and started cleaning out the refrigerator, and Link start-
ed to squack about it--it was good to see the pig disturbed about a bigger plg raid-
ing the refrigerator. And Mr. F could make short work of food, He was so fat that
his chin ran into his body and it locked as if he had no neck, ULink who was always
hollexing about lack of money in the movement was the man who liked to play big shot
all the time and when visitors came and offered to take him out to dimmer he always
went to the most expensive place he was able to find and bought the most expensive
steaks he could get, as long as their was a sap to buy, He never thinks about what
he will eat tomorrow and when he gets some contyibutions he heads for the nearest
place where they sell steak, then in an appeal letter he will holler about not hav-
ing any food in the house =~ it is the other wmen living in the house who do not get
a lot of food, for Limk takes care of himself -~ survival of the fittest,

Link was getting ready for the winter campaigns which meant to harrass and
drive the jews to a point where they could make stupid moves and betray themselves,
Before each action he would call the police to make suve that sie would have an escort
in case of a fight.

then Ben Guyion (War Criminal) came o town Link was sure to get pickets out
to harrass him and I volunteevred to picket as did troeper D and Link -- we were the
enly ones available, We plcketed Ben Gurion for about three hours and about 30
Arabe pilcketed some 50 feet away from us.

A few weeks later we stavted our literature distribution in D.C. on the main
street corners handing out pamphlets in red saying '"White Man Ave You Going To Be
Run Out of Your Nations Capitol Without A Fight"., The jews in town reacted as usual
by hollering and cursing us. The negroes were to stupld to protest and they were
never never a_problei to ue., We did this several weeks in a row. Each time before
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we left to distribute Link would tell us, "It would be good propaganda for one of
them to hit one of us, but they have to hit us first, then fake and fall down on

the ground and call for a cop", We never had any such trouble while distributing.
After about the thivd distribution we had some 12 mwen to go with us and Link sugg -
ested that he should drive the car around and pick any of us that got in trouble
with the Jews, or he would be ready to go straight to the police dept. and get us
out, This was noted for what it was immediately by troopersz D, R and myself-«covard=
ice on Links part. Several times on the way down he tried to give us the same story
but got the same results == you help tool

For a few weeks at the beginning of the Winter Link worked at the print shop
where we printed our material. Link does pretty good photo work and a half owner
of the place a Mr. P, who had a lot of money, liked Links work, Soon-Mr., P started
asking questions about engraving and Link led him on letting him think that Link
could make money plates, which he cannot, It seems Mr., P had a plan to print Cuban
money and flood Cuba with it and ruin the economy--as certain people in the U,S.
lost a lot of money when Castro took over, Link kept leading P on hoping to get
him involved so he could "milk" him for some dough. Link knew some men who could
make money plates out of state and called them for P and if P had gone through with
the deal Link would have gotten about $10,000.00 ocut of it. But P backed out and
wasn't heard from again,

All through the Winter Link played the same tune of getting the "Fat Cats" to
contribute to the party or he would use the guilt by association method to get even,
Frequently Link would brag about the money he would get out of Arrowsmith on his
suit on a libel charge. He would have the men call Arrowsmith and try to get him
to say something that would hurt his (Arrowswmiths) case in fighting him and Link
would keep a tape recorder going while the “'Fat Cat" was talking on the phone.
Arrowsmith broke with Link when he didn't want anything to do with the Nazi part of
Link’'s plan. Link wouldn't have been a Nazi himself if he had not been pushed into
it by the Temple Bombing in Atlanta. After sending his wife and children to Iceland
and belng exposed by the press he either could have gone into hiding or come directly
into the open., If not for the press exposure of Link, he would still not be an oute
ward Nazi, but a sneaky Conservative as he calls them. He bitterly complains about
the "sneaky' Nazis but in 1957 or 58 before the exposure he went to the United Waite
Convention and signed his mme as George Lincoln, a funny thing for a brave "HAZIM
to do. As for the Temple bombing he could not have had nothing to do with it as he
is a coward inwardly, and wouldn't have the guts to do such a thing. (The Temple was
bombed by pald jew stooges). Ome of his bright ideas to get dough out of "Fat Cats'
was to fix up adds for e Nazi Magazine, then he would show the proofs to the "Fat
Cats" and they would have to pay not to be put in the magazine. (this idea never
naterialized)

Link described Arrowsmith as a big fat slob and made puns about him all the
time, and several times said if he (Arrowsmith) wanted to he could help financially
and then he too would be put into the gas chambers when the time came. After meete
ing Arrowsmith I found him to be quite overweight but for that he made up in his
knowledge of the situation and his rare research abilities.

Everyone that doesn't completely agree with Link wiil eventually be put in the
gas chambers. He was called the Beast of Iceland by his men when he was a Naval
Commander in Iceland and his men had good reason as he is a rule book sailor., At
present he has to be kind to the men around him, as he needs them more than they
need him, and if he succeeds a time will come when he will not need them and if they
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step out of line they will end up in the prisons or the Gas Chambers.

Conceit has no better friend than Link, he lives on it and wants to build hime
self into an idol for America to follow, all hie literature is written by him
about him, and maybe alittle of Hitler here and there for flavor. Now and then
you will be able to find a picture of Link that he has drawn a mousdache and hailr
frock on (Hitler style), he imagines himself to be another Hitler. Rockwell is
not the normal Aryan ideal that he says he is fighting for but rather looks like
a mongrel of some kind, ‘'Thick Nigger lips and bage under his eyes are his trade
mark and any Aryan feature in his face you can find let me know, and then we'll
both know. He is a natural born weakling and throughout his life taken a lot of
beatings, and his big head and body dwarf his skinny bean pole arms and legs and
he is a physical weakling. Rotten teeth and tooth aches are the topic of a lot of
his conversation and complaints are frequemt, He likes to wear a heavy leather
Jacket around to make him look tough, the only thing he has for real is egotism,
and he has an overdose of that., Rockwell prides himself with going to bed early
at night then he complains he cannot sleep. Up early in the morning he bangs on
the doors and gets the men up no matter how late they had to work, then after they
are up and have exercised, he gets tired and goes to bed most of the day. Several
times he hag sent Ilmportant people away hecause he had to go to bed early, and
didn't have time to talk thingsover.

Une day during the Winter Mr. A came over to see if he could help out in any
way. Mr. A was once a trooper and because he talked too much and exaggerated like
Link, he was kicked out of the party as being a nut. So Mr., A was treated very
rudely and had the door slammed in his face. The same thing was done to a Protest-
and Minister who had come over to help in the battle. Link often comments about
how he thinks 99% of the vight wingers are crazy and how he is sane., He exaggerate
es more than anyone I have ever met in my life, for example: Whenever a policeman
gives him a good comment and says what a good job he is doing, immediately he
comes back to the troopers end tells how the whole police force is with him,

A lot of good patriots came to the party during the Winter and also a lot
of people I thought were crackpots although Link thinks they ave 100% OK. First
there is a weirdie trooper V who's life ambition is to put jews and niggers in
the Gas Chambers, although he looks like a jew himself and would never give his
home address for the party files., He rums around the house cutting pictures out
of magazines and newspapers and gets his kicks out of choking the party dog. Next
is Mr. L. @ greek who has no control over his emotions and acts like a 5 year old
kid, When something exciting bappens he jumps up and down and acts like a jerk,

Finally came the time when the house was to be put on sale by the sheriff
because Mr, K could not get insurance for it. The only alternative was to get the
second trust on the house pald off and Mr, K got stuck for the bill which drained
him dry =~ on the day of the sale,

The American (?) Civil Liberties Union, is a great friend of Links and! at one
trial he had two jew lawyers. The ACLU knows that every decision they get helps
the Communists get more power in the U,S, 8o they use Link and the ANP as a batter=
ing ram to knock down all the restrictions against the Commmists by helping Link,
Link believes that he is using the jew ACLU for free legal aid and publicity, and
knows they ave using him. The only thing the matter with this sec vp is that the
Communists are organized with millions of followers in the U.,S. and Link has only
about 40. The decisions for Link make the Commies stronger and so bold that some-
day they wmay take to street fighting as the law will be on their side., When the
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gtreet fighting time comes Link wants to have his men in the streets to take contre
dl of the situation and defeat the Communists -- with less than forty men.

Chapter VII

June 3rd came axound fast and so did Link like the left over icicles of Winter,
First he tried to get the D.C. Park Dept. to let him use the Washington Monument
for speeches and they refused his request, then he asked to use the park on the
Mall. This they agreed to, On Jume 3vd it rained and Link, Myself and the troopers
showed up in the rain and we did get publicity from it. Every Sunday after that
the crowds built up and Link really blasted the jews. A microphone was added and
Nazi records were played and soon all the jews in the area were out to the speeches
which at one time had an attendance of 500. Then the police had to stop some jews
from getting rowdy and the police got blasted from all the top jews, then the
microphones were taken away from Rockwell and some of the police protection., Every
week before going on the Mall, Link would rehearse the men and tell them to agitate
the jews as much as possible. Link would always have a few shots of whiskey before
going to the speeches to bolster his courage, and later on he would take a glass
Jar full of Vodka with him and at intervals would take drinks during the speech.
Some of the men were arrvested and also some jews =~ our men got convicted and the jews
were set free most of the time., Then on July 3rd the officials from D.C. called
Link and told him that they could give him no more police protection and there were
very few police at the speech when the ricts occurred. That week over 300 jews
showed up for the speech while we only had 11 men there. Link wanted to provoke
them into battle and said so everal times, A rope had been set around the platform
and the officials had stated that the area within the rope was ours and the area
outside the vopes was for the jews and others, When the jews made so much noise
that Link could not speak, he went arocund inside the ropes shaking his fist at
them and daring them to come and fight. Finally the jews surged over the ropes
and the fight began. It lasted about 1 minute and then we were hauled to the pol-
ice station along with & jews. I ended up with a bit ear out of the fight. Ue
went to court and there they (under Jew pressure) sent Link to the insane asylum
for observation for 30 days. Vhile in the asylum he instructed us to raise as much
money as we could from the patricts to get him out and some over., He instructed me
to call people all over the U.S. for cash., I knew that some of these people had
given all they could and so I only called a few on the list. I would not be a part
of his operation "drain" over this he and I had an arguwent. The people in the
movement I associate with I do not ccnsider suckers, and will not try to drain them
of their money. Three psychiatrists found him to be sane and they released him
from the insane asylum and then we all went to court. OQur star witness a policeman
had mysteriously went on vacation and wouldn't be back till after the trial.

Several months bhefore I had gotten tired of Links do nothing attitude towards
getting a magazine started and I finally got the Natiomal Socialist Bulletin publis-
hed for the party and he never had a good comment for it as he was jealous and
wanted nothing published if it wasn't his, Any time that I would refer to it as
"my" bulletin he would jump on me and say "it is the parties'" I had meant my creat-
ion and not meant ownership or control, He kept commenting it will do for now
but the International Nazi will fake it's place == which it has never dome.

A lot of people have questioned " hat happened on the July 3rd riot, as some
say Link hid under the platform., After we returned from the battle that day Link
bragged of how he beat a jew over the head in the fight and couldn'’t hardly move
his hand from it. TFor a week after the battle Link put on the hurt hand act and
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pretendsd he had hurt it bad, A few days later trooper R called me over to the
side and said that he had talked to a few of the Gentiles who were at the riot and
they told him Link had hid beside the platform during the riot and emerged after
it was over. The next day we went back to speak again, this time our platform had
been denied us and then the officials told us we could use two other parks but
this one was closed to all speakers from now on, so we went to the park at 5th &
E sts, in D.C. The jewe turned out for the speech in force again like rats craw-
ling out of their holes and started their insane hollering and acting crazy. The
speaches continued despite the jew interference and on the 24th of July there was
another so-called riot with the jews, One of our men trooper H went into the
crowd upon command from Link and accidently bumped a fat jew and then the police
swarmed on us like leeches. (bumping the jew was a real accident) At first the
police told us to disperse then they changed their minds and arrestediall of us.
Even the man holding the U.S. Flag was arrested. Before the speech that day Link
had instructed the men not to swing at the jews first, but to let the jews hit one
of ue then flatten him and teach him a lesson he wouldn't forget. Trooper H was
the victim of jew police control.

While Link was if the bug house for obssrvation the two sgimpletons troopers
V and L went to the Anti-Defamation uilding and pasted stickers inside the elev-
ator in an act of bravery! After they committed this act they came back to the
headquarters brageging about and feeling great, the simpletonm "heroes” had returned
home. A f.w weeks later they were helping in a picket line at the White House and
the police served them with warrants for this simple deed. Link had always stated
thet if any of the troopers did anything un lawful he would report them at once
but since he liked the two simpletons, this time he told them not to say anything
to anyone about it and for them to deny it im court. The simpletons with the aid
of Link then pressured me into vindicating them in the National Socialist Bulletin,
to make them out to be persecuted heroes, When they arrested the two simpletons
and had them in the D.C. jail (Link was then in the Hospital) trooper D who was in
charge said he would not go their bail which was $500 for each of them. Trooper V
then blew his stack and threatened to turn states evidence against the party if we
did not get him out, and trooper L cried a sob story over the phone and got his
wife to put up bail for them. The jews had files (Gestapo ADL) and as soon as they
showed their faces at the ADL building they wevre spotted and the jews knew where to
get them., After this act they were constantly afraid of getting sentenced to six
monthe in jail == and they got a suspended sentence at their trial plus a fime.
Trooper L is appealing the case on the merit of his imnocence. Link was constantly
afraid that the court would make trooper V take a mental test, and that would be the
end of tvoopet V.

FPor the rest of the Sumwer Link carried on the speeches and picketing. At the
trial for the two riots the jews gave false testimony: and Link also denied that he
ever wanted to get the jews to fight. Link also used the unknown factor in the
trials which was the movie f£ilms which he displayed each day of the trial. We had
a few films of differant parts of the speeches, and Link wanted it to look as if we
had more, and brought aleng some empty £ilm cases. The jews did attack us and got
off scott free, which shows what side justice is on when the jews are in control.
Their lawyers got the case postponed several times and then the D.C. corporation
council, Clark King, just let them go -- as they were "persecuted”jews.

en as Summer passed away we began having weekly lectures at the headquarters
every wednesday and then I got into arguments with Link over the word "Socialist"
being in National Soclalist. Communists are Socialists and they are international,
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Socialists in the U,S. are for the jews and race mixing ~=- which I am against. He
explained that to him Socialist meant to be a part of an organ in which all parts
must function together in order for the whole to function properly. I did not go
along with this as I am not a socialist in any manner of the word, Hitler did not
want to lose the support of the workers so he used the word socialist, just as the
communists used it == to mean something for nothing. Otto Strasser was referred to
by Hitler as being a National Communist, or in other words an anti-semitic Communi-
st, which is a rare bird indeed. Hitler was a genius and fought the jews but used
the filthy word socialist, which so many hate. Many jews also received posts in
the Hitler government for helping him get to power--when they should nave been
retived, This is not to reflect any downgrading upon the loyal Germans that served
under Hitler till the end of the war or the ones that etill serve him: today (Martin
Boremann) as they have done a great service to the White Race which we can never
repay.

Just for getting the record straight a Mr, S from out of town called Link one
night while stopping in D.C. and made the following statement, "I know Mr. O and Mr.
B in the area and they are really Nazis, it's good to know that you are just using
it for publicity". Mr. S is either a fool or misinformed as Link is a Nazi type
opportunist and not just a vegular patriot,

Finally one day a letter came from a publisher Mr. Q who wanted Link to write
a book like '"Mein Kampf" with a lot of philosophy in it along with Link's
life story, Link liked this and was overjoyed, as this meant money for the party

and him, Only he wanted this to be his auto biography end in this way he could

"fix" other patriots by using the guilt by assoclation method. He 1mmed1ate1y
contacted the publisher and started on his smearbook which is to be published in
January or February of 1961, This book will tell the interworkings of the right
wing as seen by Link, or as he imagines. The main purpose of the book is (1) to
raise money for the party and make a bundle of dough' so he can bring his wife back
from Iceland (2) to smear and drive all those opposed to him out of business or
make them join him,

Another good friend Mr, C who does not want to be known left a message for
Link to call him from a pay phone to a pay phone at a certain time as the lines
are thought to be tapped. So Link called from the house as he thought Mr. C would
never know about it anyway, so what?

The Fighting American Nationalists is another group Link has organized and is
quite open about it saying, "so what if they (jews) know about it they can't prove
it", Link formed the Fighting American Nationalists in order to raise money frxom
the "sissey" Nazis who didn't have the '"courage'" to contact Link. Another purpose
of FAN was to “steal" members from other organizations, and Link launched FAN with
picketing against Rhruhchev in several cities, The signs for the picketing were
silk screened in Link's home and several troopers and myself picketed in Baltimore
when the regular crew didn't show up,
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Chapter VIII
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

What is Rockwell's view on women? '

He believes that they belong ONLY in the kitchen and bedroom and should

be treated as such.,

What about those that have helped him if he should get to power?

Upon getting to power all women would be tgken from political service
and most likely put on pension, Women would lose their voting rights
and women in the party would be dismissed.

Why does he let women be members of the party?

He needs thelr money and support at the present time, at first he would
not allow women to be members, as he didn't think he needed them.

What does Rockwell bhave for the Businessmen and Manufacturers?

No matter what their parents have done to build industry, the indus-

trialists would be made to do 8 hours of work each day, and if they
did not they would most likely be jailed and their funds confiscated.

Is Rockwell a steady worker?

No, he just works steadyand hard when he is in a pinch and must raise

a certain amount of cash,

What is most likely to happen if you tell a secret to Rockwell?

He will eventually tell it to someone and it will get back to the jews,

vhat kind of government would we have under Rockwell?

It would start out by a Constitutional convention and he would have
laws passed which would make him dictator.

What about his followers?

Aty that opposed his moves or raised a protest would be jailed and some

would be shot.

What would happen to his followers that have fought all the way and are

not . too well educated?

They would be replaced by people with high education that have .done

little or nothing in the battle -- in other words opportunists., The

men replaced would have the choice of retiring or being lackeys for
him, no govt, posts would be open to them.

Are all Wationalists anti=Jewish? _

No, some of them are not anti-jewish, in fact quite a few conservatives

are not anti-jewlsh,

Ave all Nationalists Nazis?

No, the jews like to use the labels "anti-semitic" and "Fasgcist-Nazi't

to discredit those who have genuine facts and guts to oppose them.

T Roclewell misled on this subject?

Yes, he believes that all Nationalists should follow him because: they

are sneaky "Nazig" which most of them are not., Sometimes they make

statements which are rather foolish which he later uses against them,

When he talks about being Nazis most of them go along with him as a

joke or pun and then later he exaggerates it and uses it against

them,

If you ever mention that you think Hitler was a genius or that yeou

like Natiomal Socialism, will he ever let you forget it?

No, he will constantly bring it up to you and try to get you to ggive

funds to his campaign, and if you don't he will pester you to deeath

and try to get even,
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Will he try to destroy all Nationalist groups that oppose him?

Yes, he believes that only his party can win and all others must either
join him or be put out of business.

Are many Americans anti-jewilsh and yet anti-Nazi?

Yes, moat Nationalists groups while being anti-jewish are not Nazl as
they want nothing to do with a foreign ideoligy.

Why doesn't Rockwell claim to be a part of the German Nazi Party?
Because it is listed as subversive in the U,S5. and he knows that to be
a German Nazi in the U.S. would mean no success at all.

How can American Nationalists get to power in the U.S.7?

By forming an American Political party built around our constitution and
for the american pecple., The Nazi party is a dead issue and should not
be revived,

Are most Natlonalists in foreign countries Nazis?

No, they know Communism is jewish and are fighting it from that angle.
Some Nazis do exist overseas but the majority of the anti-Communists

arve Nationalists, The jews like to label overseas Nationalists as being
Nazis in order to have them arrested,

Have your views on the jews changed since you left the Nazi Party?

No, the facts speak for themselves and to deny the facts (that Communism
is jewish) would be to betray my race which I cannot do,

How do you plan to fight against the jew Communist and Zionist treason
in the world?

By joining the National States Rights party, which is an all American
Political Party and fighting until we are victorious, which we shall be.
Does Rockwell have the thousands of followers he claims he has?

No, his organization in the U.S, numbers less than 25 active members and
some 15 inactive members. In most of his operations he gathers all the
anti~jewish people in the Washington, D.C. area (who are not members)
and uses them to make his party look bigger.

What about his overseas organization?

He has only a few members overseas and no active political organization
as most foreigners do mot go along with his program and will not follow
him as they are not Nazis but Nationalists,

Have you resigned from the American Nazl Party?

Yes, on October 28th 1960,

Why are you writing this booklet?

First of all to show Rockwell that he cannot destroy all the Nation-
alists in the U.S. by his methods and smearbook. Secondly, to bring

the true details about Rockwell into the open and to help stop his
attack on honest Nationalists.



